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Nash Damer

Director of Finance / Treasurer

City of Brampton

Dear Nash Damer:

Re: Capacity of Institutions Information for the year 2023

| am pleased to provide you with updated capacity of institution(s) information in your municipality
provided to us by the particular ministry designated for each institution.

In accordance with the current regulations, your municipality may levy an amount up to $75 per rated
capacity designated for each institution listed below. The levy amount is provided in the right-hand
column.

Institution Capacity Levy Amount
Algoma University - Brampton 4668 $350,100
Roy McMurtry Youth Centre 192 $14,400
Sault College - Brampton 995 $74,625
Sheridan College - Davis Campus 8703 $652,725
St. Clair College - ACE Acumen Academy - Brampton 1358 $101,850
William Osler (Brampton - Civic Site) 677 $50,775

The appropriate tax bill should be sent directly to each institution for payment. Please note that in
accordance with Section 323 of the Municipal Act, institutions do not have to remit payment until
July 1, 2024.

Should you have any question regarding the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact Kyla

Simpson at kyla.simpson@ontario.ca or at 437-232-6736.

Yours sincerely,

Ml b

Helen Collins

Director

Municipal Programs and Analytics Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
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